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Corporate statement

London Security plc is a leader in Europe’s
fire security industry. Each year we provide fire
protection for over 163,000 customers through
our local presence in the United Kingdom,
Belgium, Holland and Austria.

Our services and products are commercialised through the well
and long established brands of Nu-Swift, Ansul, Total, Premier and
Master The unique stylng of our products makes them immediately
recognisable to both the industry and customers alike

We aim to achieve the highest levels of service and product
quality through continuing training of our employees to the most
stnngent servicing standards and the development of the highest
performance rated fire products These activities are performed
whilst considenng the preservation of the environment

From the largest blue chip companies to governments and private
individuals, our customers know that our name stands for
integrity of service by the best trained and gualified individuals
with quality products that have achieved the highest

performance ratings
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European group brands

London Security plic continues to deliver industry-leading profit
margins since acguinng the Ansul and Nu-Swaft businesses

in December 1899 The challenges for the future are to continue
to grow through acquisition and organically and to build upon
our competitive advantage of being a complete fire protection
solution provider

Revenue (Em) Operatng profit {£m) Earnings per share (p)
£85.5m £19.3m 106.5p
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Chairman's statement

Acquisitions are being sought throughout Europe
and the Group will invest where an adequate

return is envisaged.

Financial highlights

Financial mghlights of the audited results for the year
ended 31 December 2010 compared with the year
ended 31 December 2009 are as follows

e revenue of £85 5 million (2000 £86 ¢ milhon),

¢ operaling profit before depreciation
and amortisation of £22 7 million
(2009 £23 2 milkony),

s operating profit of £18 3 millon
(2009 £19 8 million), and

s profit before iIncome tax of £18 7 milhon
{2009 £18 3 million)

Trading review

The financial highlights illustrate that the Group’s
revenue decreased by £0 5 mdlion {0 6%} to £85 5 million
and operating profit decreased by £0 5 million (2 5%) to
£19 3 millton However these results partially reflect the
movement in the Sterling to Euro average exchange rate
which has increased from 1 1210 1 16 If the 2010 results
had been translated at 2009 rates, revenue would have
been £87 9 mdlion instead of £85 5 milkon {increase of
22%) Onthe same hasis operating profit would have
been £20 ¢ milion instead of £19 3 milhion (increase

of 1 0%) This perdormance 1s very satisfactory m

this difficult trading erwvironment

Ongoing cost control, cash and working capital
managemsnt have continued to be pnonties for
the Group The Group has continued to focus on its
stock levels and capital expenditure Cost control
has been achieved without any adverse impact on
the operational structure of the business

A more detailed review of this year's performance is
gven in the Operational Review and Financial Review

Acquisitions

We have continued to acquire further contracts to service
fire equpment through smaller acquesitions No fixed
overhead was added as a result of these acquisitions

it remains a principal aim of the Group to grow
through acquisition Acquisitions are being sought
throughout Europe and the Group will invest at the
upper end of the price spectrum where an adequate
return 1s envisaged by the Board

Management and staff

2010 was a year in which the staff performed well
and, an your behalf, | would like to express thanks
and apprectation for ther contrnbution

Financing

The Group has benefited from the low level of interest
rates and has repaid a further £8 3 milhon of borrowings
These two factors have resulted n a reduction in
finance costs of £0 3 million

Dividends

An intenm dividend in respect of 2010 of £0 17
per ordinary share was paid to shareholders on
10 December 2010

The Board i1s not recommending the payment of a final
dmdend in respect of 2010

Drdend policy continues to be reviewed regularly
by the Board

Share buy-back programme

As previously announced, the Board continues to
beleve that shareholder value will be optimised by
the purchase by the Company, when appropnate,
of its own shares

Bunng the period under review a total of 23,850
ordinary shares were purchased for cancellation
for a total consideration of £205,399

www londonsecunty org
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Financial highlights:

Revenue

£85.5 million

2009 £86 0 million

The Directors confirm that they intend to actively .
contnue to pursue this policy Any shareholder EBITDA

who 1s considering taking advantage of the share = -

buy-back programme 1s invited to contact therr £22 - 7 m I I I Io n

stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant or 2009 £23 2 million 5
other independent financial adviser authonsed under

the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000, in order

to contact Brewin Dolphin Limited who are operating
the buy-back programme on behalf of the Company

Future prospects Operating profit

In summary 2010 was a difficult year and trading » -
prospects for 2011 will continue to be challenging but, £ 1 9 3 m I I I Io n
with the effect of past and potential acqwsitions and -

our multi-service offenng, we are n a strong position 2009 £198 million

to face the challenges that will invanably be present - Earmings before interest taxaton depreciation

We therefore expect to continue to deliver strong amortisation and Imparment charges
results in the future |

Annual Genera! Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held at

10 Bruton Street, 5th Floor, London WtJ 6PX
on 8 June 2011 at 11 am You will find enclosed
a form of proxy for use at that Meeting which
you are requested to complete and return

tn accordance with the instructions on

the form | shall, along with your

Directors, look forward to

meeting you at that tme

J.G. MURRAY e
Chairman /
4 May 2011

- S5s Lo A WY
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Financial review

If the 2010 results from the European subsidiaries
had been translated at 2009 rates, revenue would
have increased by 2.2% and operating profit by 1%.

Consolldated Income Statement

The Group's revenue decreased by £0 5 million (0 6%}
to £85 5 milion and operating profit decreased by

£0 5 million (2 0%) to £19 3 million However these
results partially reflect the movement in the Sterling to
Euro average exchange rate which has increased from
11210116 If the 2010 results from the European
subsidiaries had been translated at 2009 rates, revenue
would have been £87 9 millon instead of £85 5 milhon,
which would represent an increase of 2 2%

Cn the same basis operating profit would have been
£20 0 milhon instead of £19 4 million, an increase of
1 0% compared to 2009, reflecting the improved
trading expenenced in Eurcpe

Net finance costs have decreased from £1 5 million
to £0 6 mition This movement should be considered
in terms of its components

Finance income

Finance iIncome has mcreased from £0 6 mithon to
£1 1 milhon This 1s due to better cash management,
the increase In the expected retum on pension scheme
assets and the gain on the revaluation of the Group’s
financial dervatves

Finance cost

The interest charged has dechned from £2 0 rmllion
to £1 7 mullon reflecting the reduction in the werghted
average interest rate from 2 9% n 2009to 1 8% In
2010, and the repayments of £8 3 million in the year
This led to a total reduction of £0 6 millon This was
partially offset by an increase in interest charged on
pension scheme liabilities of £0 3 million

The tax charge for the year has been increased by

£1 8 million to an effechive rate of 28 9% (2008 20 6%)
Last year's tax charge included the release of a tax
provision of £1 7 milhon in respect of a claim against
two of the Group's UK subsichanes which was settled
with HMRC

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Cash flow from operating activities of £21 8 million
represents 96% of operating profit before depreciation
and amortisation charges This demonstrates the ability
of the Group to convert profitatylity into positive cash
flow The year end cash and cash equivalents have
mcreased by £3 2 million

Borrowings have decreased from £43 2 million to
£33 9 million The movement canbe analysed as follows

tm
Opening borrowings 432
Loans repaid {8 3)
Wnite off of cap fees g2
Exchange rate impact (12)
Closing borrowings 339

Pension scheme surplus

As set oul in the notes to the accounts to the consolidated
financial statements as at 31 December 2010 the UK
pension scheme valuation calculated 1in accordance
1AS 19 resulted in a surplus of £0 6 milhon This asset
has not been recognised in these financial statements
as there 1s currently no nght for the Group to recover
the surplus or to reduce future contnbutions

www londansecunty org




Treasury management and policy

The Board considers foreign currency translation
exposure and interest rates to be the only potential
treasury risks Treasury pohcies and guidelines are
authonsed and reviewed by the Board

To fully address the foreign currency translation
exposure the Group intiated a restructunng early in
2010 to match the Group's borrowings of £33 8 milkon
which are split between Eure and Sterling according
to the forecast income streams This policy acts as

a natural hedge as the effect of an adverse exchange
movement on translation of foreign currency loans
would be offset by a positve effect of translating
income streams from Europe, and vice versa This
restructuring did not involve a change in the Group's
overall borrowings and existing faciliies were not
repaid to facitate the transaction

Regarding the interest nsk, the Group's borrowings
{£27 7 milhon denomunated in Euros and £6 2 muilion
denominated n Sterkng) are subject to floating rates
based on EURIBOR and LIBOR plus a margin of
between 0 6% and 1 5%

In 2006 and 2008 interest rate caps were taken out for
the {full amount of the Group's borrowings to mimimise
the impact of any large increases in EURIBOR and
LIBCR and to take advantage of low market interest
rates prevaiing at the time The effect of these caps
15 to Imit the Group’s exposure to EURIBOR to 5 25%
and LIBOR to 6 25% The caps remain in place

untll the loans are repaid in June 2013

London Security pic
Annual Report and Accounts 2010

Key performance indicators:

Average revenue per employee

£106,342

2009 £102,956

Operating cash flow!" as a percentage
of operating assets® employed

101.2%

2009 104 1%

Operating profit dvided by interest charge®

11.5

2009 98

Net debt

£11.6 million

2009 £24 1 milhon

o Operatng cash flow betore dafined benefit scheme contnbutions

@ Operatng assets are net assats employed excluding pension labdiues
loans deferred tax corporation tax balances goodwill and cash

= Interest charge Is stated excluding any exchange differences

www londonsecunty org
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Financial review continued

Our service levels are recognised as being the
best in the industry, complemented by a diverse
ase of operations throughout Europe.

Parent Company Balance Sheet

The remaining equity shareholders’ deficit of £2 1 mifion
which was caused by fluctuations in the carrying value
of Euro denominated loans in 2008 has been extinguished
this year This was achieved by the payment of dividends
from the Company's subsidiaries The Company took
advantage of the enactment of the 2009 Finance Act
whereby dvdends declared by our overseas subsidianes
and recerved in the UK are exempted from corporation tax

Segmental reporting

The Dwrectors have considered the requirements of
IFRS 8 "Operating segments” Operating segments
are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision
Maker ("CODM") The CODM for the London Secunty
Group has been identified as the Board as ulimately
this function Is responsible for the allocation of resources
and assessing the performance of the Group's business
units The management information on which the COD
makes Its decisions has been reviewed in an attempt
to identdy any segments as defined by IFRS 8 The
Dwrectors have conciuded that there 1s a single operating
segment for which financial information 1s regularly
reviewed by the CODM

The Group's companies in different European countrigs
operate under similar economic and political conditions
with no significant nsks associated with any paricular
area and no exchange control nsks The Group's
operations are managed on a Pan-European basis
and there are close operational relationships between
subsidiary comparies In addibon the nature of products,
services, production and distnbution is consistent across
the region Accordingly, the Directors have concluded that
under IFRS 8 the Group operates in a single
geographical and market segment

Key risks and uncertainties

Increased competition, the current economic climate,
and industry changes are regarded as the main strategic
nsks These are miigated by provding service levels
recognised as being the best i the industry, together
with a diverse base of operations throughout Europe

In addition, acquisition is important to the Group and
a patential nsk 1s not identifying unsuitable acquisiions
that fail to meet the investment case and would be
disruptive to integrate into the Group This nsk s
mmgated by formal review by the Invesiment Committee
prior ta an offer being made Following acquisition
the integratign team implements the integration plan
and monitorg performance against that plan

J-C PILLOIS
Finance Director
4 May 2011

www londonsecurity org




Operational review
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The Group continues its evolution from being
solely an extinguisher supplier to the customers’
safety partner. At the same time the Group will
continue to concentrate on its cost base to

maintain profitability.

The Group’s revenue and operating profit decreased
by £0 5 mitlion {0 6%) and by £0 5 milion (2 5%)
respectively If the 2010 results from the European
subsichanes had teen translated at 2009 rates, revenue
would have increased by 2 2% and operating profit
would have increasad by 1 0%

Despite difficult trading conditions the core Group
produced a good stable performance demonstrating the
strength of our activities In addition, Somati FIE N V,
acquired In September 2008, improved its results
giving rse to the above reported figures

Further progress has been made in fully integrating
past acquistions and realising the forecasted synergy
savings These newly acquired customers are now
able to benefit from the wider portfoho of services the
Group can offer We have reviewed our pricing strategy
to ensure a consistently lower attrition rate year on year

The Group 1s further developing its fixed suppression
systems actmty through a number of international projects

Investment was made in 2010 and 2011 1n the partial
automation of our fire extinguisher assembly line
This investment 1s now complete and should start to
pay for itself in 2011 through increased productivity
and better guality control

The Group has continued to support and develop its
traditional business roots in senacing fire extinguishers
hose reels and fire alarms and growing our new
actvities through our multi-service strategy offering
This was achieved through a senes of training and
employee development programmes The business
will continue to devetop new sales channels that will

enable the Group to take advantage of favourable
market conditions and opportunities as they arise
The Group continues its evelution from being solely an
extinguisher supplier to the customers’ safety partner
At the same time the Group will continue to concentrate
on its cost base {o mantamn profitability duning the
difficult economic environment

www londonsecunty org
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Directors and company advisers

Executive Directors

Jacques Gaston Murray (91)

Chawrman

Mr Murray's involvernent in the fire ndustry
began in 1961 with his investment in a
bustness which became General Incendie
S A, one of France's largest fire extinguisher
compantes He invested in Nu Swift and
became Chairman in 1982 and the majonty
shareholder in 1984 when Nu Swift acquired
Associated Fire Protection Limited, which
owned General Incendie SA Hehas a
business interest in, and 1s Chairman of,
Andrews Sykes Group plc {'Andrews Sykes™),
a separately AIM quoted UK company

Jean-Jacques Murray (44}

Vice Chairman

Jean-dacques Murray is the son of
Jacques Gaston Murray His responsibility
1s the control and strategic direction of the
Group He 1s a Non-Executive Vice Charrman
of Andrews Sykes

Jean-Chnistophe Pillais (54)

Finance Director

Jean-Chnstophe Pillois trained as the
equivalent of a chartered accountant with
Price Waterhouse in France and jomned the
Nu Swift Group in December 1983 He 1s
an Executive Director of Andrews Sykes

Xawvier Mignolet (46)

Operations Director

Xawvier Mignolet joined the Group in 1995
He 15 responsible for the Group's operations
He 1s a Non-Executive Director of
Andrews Sykes

Emmanuel Sebag (42)

Executive Director

Emmanuel Sebag has responsibiity for
review and supervision of Group operations
He 1s a Non-Executive Director of
Andrews Sykes

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Henry Shouler (73)

Senior Independent Non-Executive Director
Henry Shouler 1s a Director of PKL
Holdings plc He also has a number of
other directorships in private companies

Michael Gailer (75)

Independent Non-Executive Director
Michael Gailer is a Non-Executive Director
of Andrews Sykes and a number of
private companies

Non-Executive Directors

Jean-Pierre Murray (42)
Non-Executive Director

Jean-Pierre Murray 1s the son of
Jacques Gaston Murray Hes a
Non-Executve Director of Andrews Sykes
and a number of private companies

Marie-Claire Leon (47)

Non-Executive Director

Mane-Claire Leon has been responsible
for managing various projects around the
world with Jacques Gaston Murray She 1s
a Non-Executive Director of Andrews Sykes

Company advisers
Company Secretary
and Registered Office
Richard Pollard
Wistons Lane

Elland

West Yorkshire HX5 9DT

Registered number
53417

Chartered accountants and
statutory auditors

KPMG Audit Plc

1 The Embankment

Newville Street

Leeds LS1 4DW

Registrars

Capita Registrars
Northern House
Woodsome Park
Fenay Brnidge
Huddersfield HD8 OLA

Bankers
Lloyds Banking Group plc

Soliciors

Salans

Millennium Bridge House
2 Lambeth Hul

London EC4V 4Al

Walker Morrnis
Kings Court

12 King Street
Leeds LS1 2HL

Stockbrokers and
nominated advisers
Brewin Dolphin Limited
34 Lisbon Street

Leeds LS1 4LX
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Report of the directors

The Directors present therr report and the audited Group and Parent Company financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2010

Principal activitles

London Secunty ple 1s an investment holding company and its Board co-ordinates the Group's actvities The principal
activities of the subsidianies of the Group are the manufacture, sale and rental of fire protection equipment and the
provision of associated maintenance services

Results and dividends

The Consoldated Income Statement shows a profit attnbutable to equity shareholders of the Parent Company for the
year ended 31 December 2010 of £13 2 milkon {2009 £14 5 million} The Board 1s not recommending the payment of
a final dwvidend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2010 (2008 £Nil) An intenm dividend of £2 1 million was
paid in the year (2009 £Nil)

Research and development

The Group continues to maintain its invalvement in research and development activities, thus ensurning that the existing
products and production facilities take advantage of the latest technological advances in the field Expenditure in 2010
amounted to £13,000

Business review and future prospects

The information that fulfils the requirements of the Business Review (as required by Section 417 of the Companies Act 2006),
which I1s incorporated n this Report of the Directors by reference, including the review of the Group's business and future
prospects, 15 included in the Charman s Staternent and the Financial Review on pages 2to 6 Key performance indicators
are shown on page 5

Directors
The Directors of the Parent Company who served dunng the whole of the year ended 31 December 2010, and up to the
date of signing the Group and Parent Company financial statements, except where stated, were

Executive Directors
J G Murray, J-J Murray, J-C Pillois, X Mignolet and E Sehag

Non-Executive Directors
M Gailer, M-C Leon, H Shouler and J-P Murray were Directors through the whole of the year ended 31 December 2010
R King resigned 11 May 2010

J-C Pillois, H Shouler and M Gailer retire by rotation and, beng eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the Annual
General Meeting

None of the Directors have a senice contract with the Parent Company
Brief biographical details of the Directors are set out on page 8
Directors’ interests

No Director in office at 31 December 2010 had any disclosable interest in the share capital of the Parent Company
or any subsichary undertaking

Substantial shareholdings
At 4 May 2011, the Parent Company had been notified of the following interests of 3% or more inits share capital

Percentage

Number of share

of shares capital

EQI Fire SARL 9,861,954 80 39%
Tnstar Fire Corp 2,256,033 18 39%

In so far as it 1s aware, the Parent Company has no institutional shareholders

www londonsecurity org
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Report of the directors continued

Directors’ share options
The Directors held the following options to subscribe for ordinary shares at 31 December 2010 under the Group's Infand
Revenue unapproved share option scheme

Number of
ordinary shares at Dates Exercise
31 December 2010 and nosmally price
31 December 2009 expercisable
X Mignolet 30,000 14/01/06-14/01/13 11 50

Health, safety and the environment

The maintenance and improvement of working standards to safeguard the health and wellbeing of staff and customers
alke 1s a continuing pnority Health and Safety Officers are appointed at each Group location and they receve periodic
training to keep abreast of both legislative requirements and technelogical advances [t 1s Group policy to operate in

a reasonable manner with regard to the environment

Employment of disabled persons

The Group I1s committed to employment policies that follow best practice based on equal opportunities for all employees,
wrespective of sex, race, colour, disability or mantal status and offers appropnate training and career development for disabled
staff H members of staff become disabled the Group continues employment wherever pessible and arranges retraiming

Employee involvement

The Group recogrises the need to ensure effective communications with employees to encourage involvement in the
Group's performance and achieve a common awareness of factors affecting that performance Policies and procedures
have been developed to surt the needs of each subsidiary undertaking, which take into account factors such as numbers
employed and location, and include newsletters and communication meetings

Payment to suppliers

The Parent Company and Group agree payment terms with all suppliers when they enter nto binding purchase contracts
The Group seeks to abide by the payment terms agreed with suppliers whenever it 1s satisfied that the supplier has prowided
the goods or services In accordance with the agreed terms and conditions The Group does not follow any standard or
external coede which deals specifically with the payment of supplers

At 31 December 2010 Group average creditor days were 39 days (2009 39 days) The Parent Company had no trade
creditors at either year end

Donations
The Parent Company and Group made no political donations during the year (2009 £NIl) and made no charitable
donations {2009 £2,500)

Purchase of own shares and authorities to issue shares
As at 4 May 2011 there remained outstanding general authenty for the Directors to purchase a further 500,000 ordinary shares
Resolution 8 1s to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to extend this authorty untl the 2012 Annual General Meeting

The special business to be proposed at the 2011 Annual General Meeting also includes, at resolution 7, a special
tesolution to authonse the Directors to issue shares for cash, other than pro rata to existing shareholdings, n connection
with any offer by way of nghts not strictly in accordance with statutory pre-emption nights or otherwise, up to a maximum
nominal value of £6,147 being 5% of the Parent Company’s 1ssued ordinary share capital This authority will expire on the
earher of the date of next year's Annual General Meeting or 15 months after the passing of the resolution The passing of
that resolution 15 subject to resolution 6, being an ordinary resolution, being approved to authonse the Directors to have
the power {0 1ssue orcinary shares

Statement of disclosure of information to auditors
The Directors of the Parent Company at the date of this report confirm that

e 50 far as each Director 1s aware, there 15 no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditors are
unaware, and

* each Drector has taken all steps he or she ought to have taken as a Director in order to make himself or herself
aware of any audit nformation and to establish that the Parent Company's auditors are aware of that information

This confirmation 1s given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418(2) of the
Companies Act 2006

www londonsecunty org
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the Group and Parent Company financial statements
in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and Parent Company financial statements for each financial year
As required by the AIM Rules of the London Stock Exchange they are required to prepare the Group financral statements
in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU and applicable law and have elected to prepare the Parent Company
financal statements in accordance with UK Accounting Standards and applicable law (UK Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice)

Under company law the Directors must not approve the {inancral statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and Parent Company and of their profit or foss for that penod In prepanng
each of the Group and Parent Company financia! staternents, the Directors are required to

* select sutable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
o make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
« for the Group financial statements, state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU,

» for the Parent Company financial statements, state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed,
subsect to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements, and

+ prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis, unless it 1s inappropnate to presume that the Group and
the Parent Company will continue in business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Parent
Company's transachons and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any tme the financial position of the Parent Company
and enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They have general
responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent
and detect fraud and other irregulanties

The Directors are responsible for the mantenance and integnty of the corporate and financial information included on the
company's website Legislation in the UK governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legisiation in other Jurisdictions

Independent auditors
A resolution 1 to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with Section 489 of the Comparies Act 2006 for
the re-appointment of KPMG Audit Plc as auditors of the Parent Company and authonsing the Directors to set therr remuneration

Annual General Meeting

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting 1s set out on pages 45 to 47 and all shareholders are invited to attend in
person If they wish or by proxy if they are unable to attend A form of proxy 15 enclosed for you to complete according
to the instructions pnnted on 1t and send to the Parent Company's registrars All proxies must be received by the registrar
by 11 am on 6 June 2011 Appointment of a proxy will not prevent you from attending and voting at the Meeting if you
subsequently find that you are able to do so

By order of the Board

R Pollard
Company Secretary
4 May 2011

www londonsecunty org
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Directors’ remuneration report

The Parent Company has followed the provisions in Schedule B of the Combined Code wath respect to Directors’ remuneration
except that, due to the small size of the Board, the remuneration commuttee does not consist exclusively of Independent
Non-Executive Directors As the Parent Company ts quoted on AIM, it is not required to make disclosures specified by
the Remuneration Report Regulations 2002

Remuneration committee (unaudited)

The remuneration committee compnses H Shouler, M Gailer and J-J Murray, the majority being Non-Executive Directors
of the Company who are independent of management The committee 1s chared by H Shouler The remuneration
of Non-Executive Directors is set by a committee of the other Directors No Director is involved in deciding his or her
own remuneration

Policy on Executive Directors’ remuneration (unaudited)
It 1s the Parent Company's policy to provide the packages needed to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality
required, bearing in mind the size and resources of the Parent Company and its posiion relative to other companies

Directors’ remuneration (audited)
Directors’ emoluments totalled £620,394 (2009 £822,000) This includes an amount paid to the highest paid Director
of £217,724 (2009 £319,000)

In compliance with the amendment to AIM Rule 19 the followming disclosure in respect of Directors’ remuneration 18 made

Emoluments and compensation
including any cash or
non-cash benelits receved

J G Murray £l
J-J Murray £75,423
J-C Pillois £132,752
X Mignolet £217.724
E Sebag £107,182
J-P Murray £20,000
M-C Leon £20,000
H Shouler £20,000
M Gailer £19,000
R King £8,313

None of the Directors participate in Group penston arrangements The Company paid no contnbutions to any private
pension schemes

Details of Directors' share options are given in the Directors’ Report

The costs relating to the Head Office and other expenses of the Executive Directors are hmited under a Services Agreement
dated 10 December 1999 and reviewed annually The total costs amounted to £1,853,000 (2009 £2,090,000) for the year
ended 31 December 2010 as per the Services Agreement

On behalf of the Board

H Shouler
Chairman of the remuneration committee
4 May 2011

www londonsecunty org
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Independent auditors’ report

to the members of London Secunty plc

We have audited the financial statements of London Secunty plc for the year ended 31 Dacember 2010 set out on pages
14 to 44 The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the group financial statements
is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU The financial reporting
framework that has been appled in the preparation of the parent company financial statements 1s applicable law and

UK Accounting Standards (UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

This report 1s made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2008 Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members,
as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibiliies Statement set out on page 11, the direclors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satished that they give a true and far view Our responsibility 1s
to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland} Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's (APB's) Ethical
Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements
A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements 1s provided on the APB's web-site at
www frc org uk/apb/scope/private cfm

Opinlon on financial statements
In our opinion

s the financial statements give a true and farr view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company's affairs
as at 31 December 2010 and of the group's profit for the year then ended,

» the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU,

e the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, and

e the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given in the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial statements
are prepared 1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you If,
In Our opINIoN

s adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not
been recewved from branches not visited by us, or

« the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns, or
e certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

* we have not receved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Mesecron

D.J Hutchinson (Senlor Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of KPMG Audit Ple,
Statutory Auditor and Chartered Accountants
Leeds

4 May 2011
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Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Notes £7000 £ 000
Revenue 5 85,499 85,968
Cost of sales (15,254) {14,507)
Gross profit 70,245 71,461
Distnbution costs (31,755} (32,520)
Administrative expenses {(19,162) (19,177)
Operating profit 19,328 19,764
EBITDA* 22,679 2317
Depreciation and amortisation (3,351}  (3,407)
Operating profit 19,328 19,764
Finance income 1,083 560
Finance costs (1,726) (2,021)
Finance costs - net (633) (1,461)
Profit hefore income tax 18,695 18,303
Income tax expense (5,613) (3,772
Profit for the year attrnibutable to equity shareholders of the Company 13,082 14,531
Earnings per share
Basic and dituted 10 106.5p 1182p
Eamings betore interest tax depreciaton amorisaton and impairment chages
The notes on pages 18 to 38 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
The above results are all as a result of continuing operations
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2010
2010 2009
Notes £000 £000
Profit for the financial year 13,082 14,531
Other comprehensive ncome
— currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments, net of tax (357) {1,366)
~ foreign currency loan hedges, net of tax 465 2,552
— actuanal gain/(loss) recognised in pension scheme 21 151 (397)
- movement on deferred tax relating to pension scheme 19 {21) (177)
- net pension asset not recognised due to uncertainty over future recoverability 21 (653) —
Other comprehensive {loss)fincome for the year, net of tax (415) 612
Total comprehensive income for the year 12,667 15,143
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December 2010

Share Merger Other andplgjs::
capital reserve resene account Total
£000 £ 000 £000 £ 000 £ 000
At 1 January 2009 123 2,033 5,124 23,234 30,514
Total comprehenslve income for the year
Profit for the financial penod —_ —_ — 14,531 14,531
Other comprehensive income
— exchange adjustments - — (1,366) — (1,366)
— actuanal loss on pensicn scheme —_ — — (397) (397)
— movement on deferred tax relating to pension asset — — — (77 (177}
— foretgn currency loan hedges net of tax — — 2,552 — 2,552
At 1 January 2010 123 2,033 6,310 37,191 45,657
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the financial penod — — - 13,082 13,082
Other comprehensive ncome
- exchange adjustments — — {357) — (357}
- actuanal gamn on pension scheme — — — 151 151
- movement on deferred tax relating to pension asset — — — 21 (21)
- net pension asset not recogrised due
to uncertainty over future recoverability — — — {653) {653}
- foreign currency loan hedges net of tax —_ — 357 108 485
Total comprehensive income for the year — — — 12,667 12,667
Contnbutions by and distnibutions to owners of the Company
— dwidends — —_ — (2,086) (2,086)
— purchase of own shares — -_ —_ (205) {205}
Total contributions by and distnbutions to owners of the Company — — — (2,291) (2,291)
At 31 December 2010 123 2,033 6,310 47,567 56,033

The merger reserve 1s not a distnbutable reserve
The other reserve relates entirely to the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates
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Consolidated statement of financtal position
as at 31 December 2010

2010 2000
Notes £'000 £000
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 12 7,719 8,552
Intangible assets 13 51,960 52.427
Deferred tax asset 19 589 604
60,268 61,583
Current assets
Inventories 15 7,611 7.804
Trade and other recevables 16 16,604 16,840
Cash and cash equivalents 17 22,286 19,070
46,501 43,714
Total assets 106,769 105,297
Liabilities
Current liabllities
Trade and other payables 18 (14,498} (14,525)
Income tax llabilities {968) {902)
Borrowings 20 (7,126) {7.597)
Prowision for hiabilities and charges 22 {9) (18)
(22,601) (23,042)
Non-current liabilities
Trade and other payables 18 (457) (18)
Borrowings 20  (26,730) (35,596)
Denvative financial instruments 14 (30) (2986)
Deferred tax liabihities 19 {286) (83)
Retrement benefit obhgations 21 {632) (605)
Provision for habiities and charges 22 — —
(28,135) (36,598)
Total liabilities (50,736) (59,640}
Net assets 56,033 45,657
Shareholders’ equity
Ordinary shares 23 123 123
Merger reserve 2,033 2.033
Other reserves 6,310 6,310
Retained earnings 47,567 37,191
Total shareholders’ equity 56,033 45,657

The financial statements on pages 14 to 38 were approved by the Board of Directors on 4 May 2011 and were signed

on its behalf by

J G Murray —5 IR "\Y

Chairman
4 May 2011
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Consolidated statement of cash flow
for the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2008
Notes £'000 £ 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 24 21,845 25,003
Interest paid (713) (1,422)
Income tax pad {4,900) (4,386)
Net cash generated from operating activities 16,232 19,195
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisitton of subsidtary undertakings - {375}
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (1,746) (1,777)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 259 271
Purchases of intangible assets (883) (607)
interest receved 171 120
Net cash used In investing activities {2,199} (2.368)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrowings 25 {8,337} (7,984)
Purchase of own shares {205) —
Dmdends paid to Company's shareholders (2,086) —
Net cash used in financing activities {10,628) (7.984)
Effects of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (189) (648)
Net increase in cash in the year 3,216 8,195
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 19,070 10,875
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 17 22,286 19,070
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2010

1 General Information
London Secunty ple (the “Parent Company™} 1s a leader in the European fire secunty indusiry, providing fire protection
for over 163,000 (2009 173,000) customers through a local presence In the UK, Belgium, Haolland and Austna

The Parent Company 1s a public imited liability company incorporated and domiciled in England The registered office
is Wistons Lane, Elland, West Yorkshire HX5 9DT

The Parent Company has #s primary listng on AIM, part of the London Stock Exchange
2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these Group financial statements are set out below
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated

Basis of preparation

These Group financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU, IFRIC interpretations
and with those parts of the Companies Act 2006 apphcable to companies reporting under IFRS These Group financial
statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, as modified by accounting for denvative financial
Instruments at fair value through profit or loss

The Directors have prepared these financial statements on the fundamental assumption that the Group 18 a going concem and
will continue to trade for at least 12 months following the date of approval of the financial statements In determining whether the
Group’s accounts should be prepared on a going concern basis the Directors have considered the factors likely to affect the future
performance The Directors have reviewed trading and cash flow forecasts as part of the going concem assessment and based
on this have the expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational exstence for the foreseeable future

Accounting developments
{a) The Group has adopted the following new and amended IFRS as at 1 January 2010
¢ amendment to IAS 39 "Financial instruments recognition and measurement eligible hedged items”,

o [FRIC 16 "Hedges of a net mvestment in a foreign operation” — amendment to the restnction on the entity that
can hold hedging instruments,

o |AS 36 "Imparment of assets” — urit of accounting for goodwill imparrment test, and
o |FRS 8 “Operating segments” - disclosure about information about segment assets

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective for the year ended 31 December 2010 but not relevant
The following standards, amendments and interpretations to published standards are mandatory for accounting penods
begmning on or after 1 January 2010 but have no matenal impact on the Group

e amendments to IFRIC 9 and |AS 35 “Embedded dervatives”,

e |IFRS 1 {revised) “Fust-tme adoption of IFRS”,

« |FRS 3 (revised 2008) "Business combinations”,

e |AS 27 (amended 2008) “Consolidated and separate financial statements”,

¢ |FRIC 17 "Distnbutions of non-cash assets to owners”,

o IFRIC 18 “Transters of assets from customers”,

s IFRS 2 "Share-based payment” — scope of IFRS 2 and revised IFRS 3 "Business comhinations”,
& |AS 38 “Intangible assets” — additional consequential amendments ansing from revised IFRS 3,
e |FRIC 9 "Reassessment of embedded denvatives” — scope of IFRIC 8 and revised IFRS 3,

« amendment to IFRS 2 “Group cash-settled share-based payment transactions”,

» amendment to IFRS 1 "Additional exemptions for first time adopters” (issued 23 July 2009),

e IFRS 5 “Nan-current assets held for sale and discontnued operations” - disclosures of non-current assets
{or disposal groups) classified as held for sale or discontnued operations,

e |AS 1 “Presentation of financial statements” - current/non-current classification of convertible instruments,

e |AS 7 "Statement of cash flows™ — classification of expenditures on unrecogrised assets,

¢ |AS 17 “Leases” — classffication of [eases of land and builldings,

+ IAS 18 “Revenue” — determining whether an entity is acting as principal or agent,

« |IAS 38 “Intangible assets” - measuring the far value of an intangible asset acquired i a business combination,
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Accounting developments continued

(b} Standards, amendments and interpretations effective for the year ended 31 December 2010 but not relevant continued

o |AS 39 “Financial nstruments recognition and measurement” - treating loan prepayment penaltes as closely related
embedded dervatives,

* |AS 39 "Financial instruments recognition and measurement” — scope exemphion for business combination contracts, and
s IAS 39 “Financial Instruments recognition and measurement” — cash flow hedge accounting

(c) The followang standards and amendments to exising standards have been published and are mandatory for the Group's
accounting percds beginning on or after 1 January 2011 or later penods, but the Group has not adopted them early
s amendment to |1AS 32 "Classification of nghts 1ssues”,

e |FRIC 19 "Extingwishing financial labilites with equity instruments”,
o amendment to IFRS 1 - hmited exemption from comparative IFRS 7 disclosures for fist-time adopters,

» {FRS 3 “Business comhinations” - transitional requirements for contingent consideration from a business combination
that occurred before the effective date of the revised IFRS,

+ IFRS 3 “Business combinations” - measurement of non-controlling interests,

« |FRS 3 "Business combinations™ — unreplaced and voluntarily replaced share-based payment awards,
e |AS 24 {revised 2009) "Related party disclosures”,

+ amendment to IFRIC 14 "Prepayments of a minimum funding requirement”,

¢ |IFRS 1 “First-ime adoption of IFRSs" - accounting policy changes in the year of adoption,

& IFRS 1 “First-time adoption of IFRSs" - revaluation basis as deemed cost,

= IFRS 1 'First-ime adoption of IFRSs” — use of deemed cost for rate-regulated operations,

e |FRS 7 "Financial instruments disclosures” — amendments to disclosures,

* IAS 1 “Presentation of financial statements” - presentation of statement of changes in equity,

e IAS 27 “Consolidated and separate financial statements” — transihon requirements for amendments made
as a result of 1AS 27 (2008) to IAS 21, IAS 28 and IAS 31,

+ |AS 34 "Intenm financial reporting” - significant events and transactions,

e IFRIC 13 "Customer loyalty programmes” — fair value of award crecht,

e amendment to IFRS 7 "Disclosures - transfers of financial assets”, and

e [FRS 39 "Financial instruments”

Nong of the above are expected to have a matenal impact on the results or financial position of the Group

Consolidatien

Subsidianes are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting nghts The existence
and effect of potential voting nghts that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity Subsidianes are fully consolidated from the date on which control 1s transferred to the
Group They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases All subsidianes share the same reporting date, being
31 December, and same accounting policies as London Security plc

The purchase method of accounting 1s used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group The cost of an
acquisition 1s measured as the farr value of the assets given, equity mstruments 1ssued and hatilities tncurred or assumed
at the date of exchange The costs directly attributable to the acquisition are expensed, with the exception of those relating
to the costs to issue debt or equity securities, which are recogrnised in accordance with IAS 32 and IAS 39 Identifiable
assets acquired and liabihties and contingent liabiliies assumed 10 a business combimation are measured intially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, trrespective of the extent of any minonty interest The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the far value of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired 1s recorded as goodwill

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are ehminated
Unrealised losses are also eliminated but considered an impairment indicator of the asset transtferred

www londonsecurity org

19



20

London Security plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2010

Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2010

2 Summary of significant accounting policles continued

Segment reporting

An operating segment 1s a group of assets and operations for which discrete financial information 1s available that
18 regularly reviewed by the CODM The Directors have concluded that there 1s a single operating segment as defined
by IFRS 8, being the provision and maintenance of fire protection equipment in Europe

Foreign currency translation

{a} Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entiies are measured using the currency of the pnmary
economic environment i which the entity operates {the “functional currency”™) The Group firancial statements are presented
in Sterling, which 1s the Parent Company’s functional and presentation currency

{b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevalling at the dates
of the transactions Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and llabiliies denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the Income Statement, except when deferred in equity as gualifying net investment hedges

{c) Group companies
The results and financial position of all the Group entities {none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)

that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency
as follows

(1) assets and habilities for each Statement of Financial Position presented are translated at the closing rate at the date
of that Statement of Financial Position,

() mncome and expenses for each Income Statement are translated at average exchange rates, and

(iu} &ll resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity and are reported withun
the Statement of Comprehensive Income

In accordance with IFRS 1, the translation reserve has been set at ENIl at the date of transihon to IFRS

On consolidation, exchange differences ansing from the translation of the net investment in foreign operations and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments are taken to shareholders’ equity
When a foreign operation I1s sold, exchange differences that were recorded in equity are recognised in the Income Statement
as part of the gain or loss on sale

Property, ptant and equipment

Property 1s carried at deemed cost at the date of transition to IFRS based on the previous UK GAAP valuaticns Plant and
equipment held at the date of transition and subsequent addittons to property, plant and equipment are stated at purchase
cost including directly attnbutable costs, less accumulated depreciation

Subsequent costs are recognised when it 1s probable that future economic benefits associated with the items will flow to
the Group and the costs of the item can be measured rehably

Freehold land 1s not depreciated Depreciation on all other assets Is calculated using the straight ine method to allocate
therr cost less residual value over their estimated useful lives, as follows

Freehold bulldings 2-6%
Plant, machinery and extingusher rental units 10 - 33%
Vehicles and share in arrcraft 5-33%
Fixtures, fithngs and equipment 10%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropnate at each Statement of Financial
Position date

An asset’s carrying amount 1s witten down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount s greater
than its estimated recoverable amount

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparng the proceeds with the carryng amount These are mcluded
in the Income Statement
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2 Summary of significant accounting policles continued

Intangible assets

{a) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the identhable net
assets acquired Goodwill on acquisition of subsidianes 1s included in “intangible assets” Separately recognised goodwaill
Is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses

An impairment loss 1s recogmised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount
The recoverable amount 1s the higher of an asset's farr value less costs to sell and value-in-use For the purposes of
assessing impalment, assets are grouped at the lowest [evels for which there are separately entifiable cash flows

Imparment losses on goedwill are not reversed Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carnying amount
of geodwill relating to the entity sold

(b) Other trademarks and licences

Trademarks and licences are shown at histoncal cost Trademarks and hicences have a finite useful ife and are carned
at cost less accumulated amortisation Amortisation 1s calculated using the straight line method to allocate the cost

of trademarks and licences over their estimated useful lives (15 - 20 years)

{c) Computer software
Acquired computer software hcences are capitalised ¢n the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software These costs are amortised over their estimated useful lives (3 — 5 years) using the straight line method

(d} Service contracts

Acguired service contracts are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquwre Amortisation 1s calculated using
the straight ine method to allocate the cost of the contracts over therr estimated useful lives (5 — 10 years) based
on information avaitable to the Directors on average attntion rates

Darwative financial instruments and hedging activities

The Group's borrowings of £33 9 milhon (£27 & million denominated in Euros and £6 2 milion denominated in Sterling)
are subject to floating rates based on LIBOR and EURIBOR plus a margin of between 0 6% and 15% The Group uses
financial dervatives to cap the total exposure to LIBOR to a maxmum of 5 5% and EURIBOR to a maximum of 4 25%
The caps took effect from September 2006 and continue until the loans are repaid in June 2013

In 2009 the Group mplemented a net investment hedge Any gain or loss on the hedging instrument relating to the
effective portion of the hedge 1s recognised in other comprehensive iIncome Any gain or loss relating to an ineffective
portion 1s recogmised immediately 1in the Income Statement Gains and losses accumulated in equity are included in the
Income Statement when the foreign operation 1s parhially disposed of or sold The Group's policy I1s not to hedge against
other foreign currency transactions The Group does not enter into any forward exchange contracts and it does not use
financial instruments for speculative purposes

Dervative financial instruments are inttially measured at cost and are re-measured at farr value at the Statement of Financial
Position date with any valuation adjustment being reflected in the iIncome Statement

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Costis determined using the first-in, first-out method

The cost of fimshed goods and work In progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
praduction overheads Net realisable value 1s the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
vanable selling expenses Provision 1s made for obsolete, slow moving or defective items where appropniate

Trade recewvables

Trade recevables are recognised invhally at far value and subsequently adjusted for any prowiston for impairment A provision
for imparment of trade recevables 1s established when there 1s objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
all amounts due according to the oniginal terms of recevables The amount of the provision 1s the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate

The amount of the provision 1s recogrised in the Income Statement within administrative expenses

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are inciuded in the Statement of Financial Position at cost Cash and cash equivalents
includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly kquid investments with onginal
matunties of three months or less, less bank overdrafts where there i1s a legal nght of off-set Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current labilires on the Statement of Financia! Position

www londonsecunty org




22

London Security ple
Annual Report and Accounts 2010

Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2010

2 Summary of significant accounting policles continued
Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity

Incremental costs directly attnbutable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds

Where the Parent Company purchases its own shares, the consideration paid, mcluding any directly attributable incremental
costs (net of Income taxes), is deducted from equity attnbutable to the Parent Company's equity holders until the shares
are cancelled

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised at farr value

Borrowings

Borrowings are recogrised mitially at farr value, net of transaction costs incurred Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost

Borrowings are classified as current habiities unless the Group has an unconditonal nght to defer settlement of the liabilty
for at least 12 months after the Statement of Financial Position date

Current and deferred income tax

The current Income tax charge 1s calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
Statement of Financial Position date in the countries where the Company's subsidianes operate and generate taxable
income Management penodically evaluates posttions taken In tax returns with respect to sitvations in which applicable
tax regulation 1s subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropnate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authonties

Deferred iIncome tax 1s provided in full, using the net assets approach, on temporary differences ansing between the tax
bases of assets and habilities and therr carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements However, the deferred
income tax I1s not accounted for if it anses from imtial recogniion of an asset or habildy in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the ttme of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss Deferred
income tax 1s determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Statement
of Financial Position date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset 1s realised or the deferred
income tax hability 1s settled

Deferred iIncome tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s probabte that future taxable profit will be available aganst
which the temporary differences can be utiised

Employee benefits

Pension obhgations

Group companies operate varous pension schemes The schemes are generally funded through payments to insurance
companies or trustee-administered funds, determined by periodic actuanal calculations The Group has both defined benefit
and defined contnbution plans A defined contribution plan 1s a pension plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions
inio a separate entity The Group has no legal or constiructive obligations to pay fusther coninbutions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employee senvice in the current and pnor perods A defined
benefit plan i1s a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan Typrcally, defined benefit plans
define an amount of pension benefit that an employee will recenve on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors
such as age, years of service and compensation

The hability recognised n the Statement of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit pension plans 1$ the present
value of the defined benefil obligation at the Statement of Financial Position date less the fairr value of plan assets, together
with adjustments for unrecogmsed actuarial gains or losses and past service costs The defined benefit obhgation 1s
calculated trrennially by independent actuanes using the projected unit credit method The present value of the defined
benefit obhgation 1s determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denomunated in the currency in which the benehts will be paid and that have terms to matunty
approximating to the terms of the related pension habiiity
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2 Summary of significant accounting policles continued

Empleyee benefits continued

Pension obhgations continued

The interest cost and the expected return on the assets are shown within finance cost and finance Income respectively
within the Consoldated Income Statement Actuarnal gains and losses are recogrused immediately in the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive income Net defined benefit pension scheme deficits are presented separately on the
Statement of Financial Position within non-current habikibes before tax relief The attnbutable deferred tax asset 1s included
within deferred tax and i1s subject to the recogmition critena as set out In the accounting policy on deferred taxation

For defined contnbution plans, the Group pays contributions to pubhcly or privately administered pension insurance plans
an a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have
been pard The contnbutions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due

Provisions

Prowvisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, 1t i1s
more likely than not that an outflow of rescurces will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has been rehably
estmated Provisions are not recogmised for future operating losses

Prowvisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflecis nsks specific to the hability

Exceptional items
Significant transactions which occur cutside the normal scope of business are classified as exceptional items

Revenue recognitton

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group's activiies Revenue s shown, net of value-added tax, estimated returns, rebates
and discounts and after elminated sales within the Group Revenue 1s recogrised as foliows

{(a) Cutnght sale of equipment
Revenue from the outright sale of equipment s recogmised upon delivery to the customer

{b} Installation and service
Revenue from the nstallation and servicing of equipmant 15 recognised when the installabon or senvice has been performed

(c) Maintenance
Revenue from the provision of maintenance services 1s recognised over the term of the maintenance contract on a pro rata
basis with the unexpired portion held in deferred income

(d) Equipment leases
Revenue from the equipment leased to customers under an operating lease 1s recogmsed over the term of the lease
on a pro rata basis All contracts are cancellable

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the nisks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases Payments made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged
to the Income Statement on a straight line basis over the penod of the lease

Dvidend distnbution
Dvidend distribution to the Parent Company's shareholders i1s recognised as a habiity in the Group's financial statements

when paid in the case of intertm dividends or 1n the penod in which the dividends are approved by the Parent Company's
shareholders in the case of finat dwidends
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2010

3 Financlal risk management

Financeal nsk factors

The Board considers foreign currency translation exposure and interest rates to be the only potential financial nsks
Risk management 1s carried out under treasury policies and guidelines authonised and reviewed by the Board of Directors

{a) Foreign exchange nsk

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency translation
nsk Currency exposure ansing from the net assets of the Group's foreign operations 1s managed primarly through
borrowings denominated in the relevant foreign currencies

The Group's exposure to foreign currency nsk is as follows This i1s based on the carrying amount for monetary financial
instruments except denvatves when it 1s based on notional amounts

Sterling Euwro Total

31 December 2010 £000 £G00 £'000
Cash and cash equivalents 4917 17,369 22,286
Trade recevables 3,847 12,757 16,604
Bank loans (6,232) (27,624) (33,856)
Trade payables (2,905) (11,593) (14,498)
Other payables {(179) (789) (968)
Batance sheet exposure {(552) (9,880) (10,432)
Stering Euro Total

31 December 2009 £ 000 £000 £ 000
Cash and cash equivalents 6,939 12,131 19,070
Trade recevables 3,743 13,097 16,840
Bank loans (7,990) (35,203) (43,193)
Trade payables (2931 (11,594) (14525)
Other payables {133) (769) (902}
Balance sheet exposure (372) {22,338) (22,710}

A 5% weakening of the Euro against Sterling at 31 December 2010 would have increased equity and profit or loss by
£482,000 This calculation assumes that the change occurred at the Statement of Financial Position date and had been
apphed to nsk exposures existing at that date A 5% strengthening of the Euro against Sterling at 31 December 2010 would
have had the equal but opposite effect to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other vanables reman constant

{b) Interest rate nsk
The Group's interest rate nsk anses from long-term borrowings These borrowings were 1ssued at vanable rates based
on EURIBOR and LIBOR and expose the Group to cash flow interest rate nsk

The Group manages its cash flow interest rate nsk by using interest rate caps The effect of these caps 1s to Imit the
Group's exposure to EURIBOR to a maximum of 5 25% and LIBOR to a maximum of 6 25% The caps took effect from
September 2006 and provide interest rate cover until the loans are repaid in June 2013

A change of 50 basis points in interest rates at the prior Statement of Financial Position date would have decreased equity and
profit or loss by £179,000 (2009 £245,000) This calculation assumes that the change occurred at the pnor Statement of Financial
Position date and had been applied to nsk exposures existing at that date This analysis assumes that all other vanables, in
particular foreign currency rates, remamn censtant and considers the effect of financial instruments with vanable interest rates

(c) Capital nsk
The Group's objective m managing capital 1s to mamtan a strong capital base to support current operations and ptanned
growth and to prowide for an appropnate level of dividend payment to shareholders

The Group 1s not subject to external regulatory capital requirements

2010 2009
Total capital £'000 £ 000
Total borrowings 33,856 43,193
Less cash and cash equivalents (22,286) (19.070)
Net debt 11,570 24123
Total equity 56,142 45,657
Total capitat 67,712 69,780
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4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Fair value estimation
The tarr value of interest rate caps Is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows

The nominal value less mpairment provision of trade recevables and payables are assumed to approximate to their
fair values

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on histoncal experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed 1o be reasonable under the circumstances

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual resulls The estimates and assumptions that have a significant nsk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying value of assets and habilities within the next financial year are discussed below

(a) Estimated impairment of gcodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairrment, in accordance with its accounting polcy
The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined based on value-in-use calculations

The value-in-use calculations have used pre-tax cash flow projections based on the budget for the year ending

31 December 2011 and agreed business plans for the two years ending 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013
Subsequent cash flows are extrapolated using an estimated growth rate of 1% reflecting the mature nature of the
market in which the Group operates The cash flows have then been discounted using a pre-tax rate of 12% for the
year ended 31 December 2011 A single discount rate has been applied as the nsk associated with each etement
of goodwill 1s considered to be similar The value-in-use calculations did not indicate impairment in any gocdwill

If the discount rate had been 5% higher there would still have been no impairment in any goodwill

(b} Pension scheme assumptions and mortality tables

The carnrying value of the defined benefit pension scheme s valued using actuanal valuations These vatuations are based
on assumptions including the sefection of the most appropriate mortality table for the profile of the members in the scheme
and the financial assumphions concerning discount rates and inflation All these are estimates of future events and are
therefore uncertam The choices are based on advice receved from the scheme's actuanies which are checked from
time to time with benchmark surveys

Prior to the effect of deferred tax, the impact of a 0 5% ncrease in the inflation rate would be to decrease the pension
surplus by £192,000, a decrease of 0 5% In the inflation rate would be to increase the surplus by £181,000 The mpact
of a 0 5% increase in the discount rate would be to increase the pension surplus by £592,000 a decrease of 0 5%

in the discount rate would be to decrease the surplus by £659,000

(c) intangible assets

Amortisation of intangible assets 1s charged to the Income Statement on a straight Ine basis over the estimated useful ife
of each asset which 1n some cases 15 in excess of the contracted Iife The Directors have made judgements based on the
evidence in the market and histoncal ewdence on attnhon rates when determming the useful economic lives and based
on the legal nghts on the contracts being renewable

(d} Provisions for doubtful debtors

Trade recevables are stated in the Statement of Financial Position at their nominal value less any appropnate provisions
for irecoverable amounts |In determining the need for a prowvision, judgement i1s required In estimating the hkely tevels
of recovery In exercising this judgement, consideration is given to the overall economic environment as well as specific
indicators that the recovery of the balance may be in doubt

§ Revenue

The Directors are of the opinion that there 1s one operating segment, being the provision and maintenance of fire protection
equipment, and that the Group operates in one geographical market, being Europe Consequently, the results for the year
and assets and llabilities relate to the one operating segment and one geographical area
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Notes to the financial statements continued
far the year ended 31 December 2010

6 Employee benefit expense

2010 2008

£'000 £ 000

Wages and salaries 27,668 27,924
Social secunty costs 5,944 5,817
Other pensions costs (note 21) 1,262 1,323
34,874 35,064

Number of employees 804 835

Duectors’ remuneration 1s reported within audited sechions of the Directors’ Remuneration Report on page 12 under the
heading "Directors’ Remuneration {audited)”

The average monthly number of persons employed by the Group (including Directors) dunng the year was as follows

2010 2009
Mumber Number

Production 50 58
Administration and management 754 777
Total 804 835
7 Finance Income and costs

2010 2009

£'000 £ 000
Finance income
Bank interest recewvable (171) (120}
Expected return on pension scheme assets (note 21) (656) (440}
Fair value of denvative financial instruments (266) —
Total finance Income {1,093) (560}
Finance costs
Bank loans, overdrafts and other loans repayable within five years 713 1,353
Amartisation of interest cap fees 217 70
Farr value of derivative financial instruments —_ 84
Exchange loss on foreign currency balances 39 32
Interest on pension scheme habilities 757 482
Total finance costs 1,726 2,021
Net finance costs 633 1,461
8 Profit betore income tax
Profit before income tax 15 stated after charging/{crediting)

2010 2009

£'000 £000
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,170 2,315
Amortisation on intangible fixed assets 1,181 1,092
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (39) (54)
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 4 61
Hire charges under operating ieases
—land and buldings 228 107
- other 353 358
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8 Profit before income tax continued

Services provided by the Group's external auditors and network firms

Duning the year, the Group {including its overseas subsidianes) obtaned the following services from the Group's auditors
at costs as detailed below

2010 2000
£'000 £000
Audit services
Fees payable to the Parent Company's auditors for the audit of Group’s annual accounts 14 15
Fees payable to the Parent Company's aucitors and their network firms for other senices
- the audit of the Parent Company's subsidianes pursuant to fegislation 132 176
Services relating to taxation
- complance services —_ 36
- adwisory services — 93
146 320
9 Income tax expense
2010 2009
£000 £'000
United Kingdom
Corporation tax 308 117
Adjustment in respect of prior periods (114) (1.726)
194 (1,609)
Foreign tax
Corporation taxes 5,285 5379
Total current tax 5,479 3.770
Deferred tax
Onginal and reversal of timing differences representing
United Kingdom 32 (3)
- foreign tax 102 5
Total deferred tax {(note 19) 134 2
Total tax charge 5,613 3,772

The tax for the year 1s huigher {2009 lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the United Kingdom 28% (2008 28%)
The differences are explamed below

2010 2009
£'000 £000
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 18,804 18,303
Profit on ordinary actwities multipled by standard rate of corporation tax
in the United Kingdom of 28% (2009 28%) 5,265 5125
Effects of
— expenses not deductible for tax purposes 71 73
— adjustment in respect of ACT claim settlement — (1.652)
— deferrad tax relating to penston contnbuttons 24 177
— overseas tax in excess of UK standard 367 123
— PrIor year Qver provision (114) (74)
Total tax charge 5,613 3772

The Group expects to pay similar levels of taxation going forward 1t has been announced that the main UK rate
of corporation tax will reduce from 28% to 26% wath effect from 1 Apnil 2011
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10 Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earmings per ordinary share {"EPS")1s based on the profit on ordinary actmties after taxation

of £13,082,000 (2009 £14,531,000) and on 12,284,170 (2009 12,294,788) ordinary shares, being the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in 1Issue durnng the year

For diluted EPS, the weighted average number of shares in 1ssue 1s adjusted to assume conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares The only potential ordinary shares in the Group are i respect of the unapproved share opton scheme
(see note 23) The revised weighted average number of shares 1s 12,284,170 (2009 12,294,798) After taking inte account
the effect of dilutive securives, the basic EPS and adjusted EPS figures are unaltered

2010 2009
£'000 Ponce £ 000 Pence
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 13,082 106 5 14,531 1182
11 Dividends per share
2010 2009
£'000 £ 000

Equity — ordinary shares
Intenm paid £0 17 (2008 €Nil) per share 2,086 —
The Board 1s not recommending the payment of a final dividend in respect of the year endled 31 December 2010 (2009 £NI)

12 Property, plant and equipment
Maotor

Freehold vehicles Fixtures

fand and Plant and Extinguisher  and share  fittings and

buldings  machinery  rental units narcraft  equipment Total

£000 £ 000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Cost
At 1 January 2009 7,754 7.995 10,320 8,584 4,485 39,138
Additions 18 57 361 1,118 223 1,777
On acquisition of subsidiary undertakings — — — g — 9
Disposals — (18) (135) {1,000} (29) (1,182)
Exchange adjustment (479) (558) (797) {449} (239) (2,518)
At 1 January 2010 7.293 7.476 9,749 8,262 4,444 37.224
Additions 28 87 339 1,148 144 1,746
Disposals — (3.819) (135) (1.227) (243) (5,429)
Exchange adjustment {201) (184) (158) (147} {95) (783)
At 31 December 2010 7,120 3,560 9,797 8,036 4,250 32,763
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2009 5,138 7,453 9,523 3,576 3,661 29,351
Disposals — (18) (107) (814) (26} (965)
Charge for the year 164 146 350 1,367 288 2315
Exchange adjustment (397) (509) (743) (186) {194} (2,029}
At 1 January 2010 4,905 7.072 9,023 3,943 3,729 28,672
Disposals — (3.817) (110) (1.039) (239) (5,205}
Charge for the year 153 119 319 1,330 249 2170
Exchange adjustment (162} (170} {139) {43} {79 (593)
At 31 December 2010 4,896 3,204 8,083 4,191 3,660 25,044
Net book amount
At 31 December 2010 2,224 263 797 3,845 590 7,719
At 31 December 2009 2,388 404 726 4,319 715 8,552
At 31 December 2008 2,616 635 704 5,008 824 9,787

Depreciation and profitloss on disposal have been charged to the Income Statement through administrative expenses
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13 intangible assets

Goodwill Caontracis Software Other Total
£000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000

Cost
At 1 January 2009 61,988 6,724 560 1,870 71,142
Additions — 526 k!:) 43 607
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings — 265 — _ 265
Disposals — (47) {52) — (99}
Exchange differences (28) {436) 28) (149) (641)
At 1 January 2010 61,960 7,032 518 1,764 71,274
Additions — 819 13 51 883
Disposals — {4 —_— — (4
Exchange differences 7 (178) {12} 61} (244)
At 31 December 2010 61,967 7,669 519 1,754 71,909
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2009 15,871 1,082 o 618 17,832
Disposals — (38) —_ — (38)
Charge for the year — 829 45 218 1,092
Exchange differences — (67) (21) (51) (139)
At 1 January 2010 15,871 1,776 415 785 18,847
Charge for the year — 980 7 184 1,181
Exchange differences — (42) {9) (28) {79}
At 31 December 2010 18,871 2,724 413 941 19,949
Net hook amount
At 31 December 2010 46,096 4,945 106 813 51,960
At 31 December 2009 46,089 5,256 103 979 52,427
At 31 December 2008 46,117 5,672 169 1,252 53210

Amortisation has been charged to the Income Statement through administrative expenses

During the year the Group made a number of acquisitons of contracts As none of these were imited companies all the excess
of purchase price over the far value of net assets acquired has been assigned to the intangible assets category of contracts

Impairment tests for goodwill

The recoverable amount of goodwill 1s determined based on value-in-use calculations for each CGU The value-in-use
calculations have used pre-tax cash flow projections based on the budget for the year ending 31 December 2011 and
agreed business plans for the two years ending 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013 Subsequent cash flows are
extrapolated using an estimated growth rate of 1% reflecting the mature nature of the market in which the Group operates
The cash flows have then been discounted using a pre-tax rate of 12% for the year ending 31 December 2011 which
reflects the expected long-term average growth rate for the industry in which the Group operates A single discount rate
has been applied as the nisk associated with each element of goodwill 1s considered to be similar The value-in-use
calculations did not indicate imparrment in any goodwill The value of goodwill 1s split into seven CGUs to assess
inchcators of impairment Of the total goodwill £36,893,000 relates to Ansul S A and Ansul B V, £7,017,000 relates to TVF
(UK} Limited with the balance relating to the remaming five CGUs which are indmtdually considered insignificant

14 Derivatlve financiat instruments

2010 2009
Assets Liebliities Assets Liabilitres
£000 £'000 £ 000 £'000
Interest rate cap — 30 — 296

The Group has taken out an interest rate cap to limit the exposure to LIBOR to 6 25% and to EURIBOR to 5 25% The caps
took effect from September 2006 and remain in effect until the loans are repaid in 2013 The hability represents the net
of the cap values and the outstanding premium
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15 Inventories

2010 2009

£°000 £'000
Raw matenals and consumables 3,912 3,487
Work i progress 325 340
Finished goods 3,374 3,077

7,611 7,804

The cost of Inventories recognised as expense and included in cost of sales amounted to £14,475,000 (2009 £13,833,000)
No (2009 £Nil) previous inventory wnite downs have been reversed

16 Trade and other recelvables

2010 2009
£'000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade recevables 16,333 15,881
Less prowviston for mpaiment of receivables (1,092) {1,069)
Trade receivables — net 15,241 14,812
Amounts owed by related undertakings 236 238
Other recevables 334 579
Prepayments and accrued income 781 796
Taxation recoverable 12 417

16,604 16,840
Amounts owed by related undertakings do not attract interest and no secunty 1s held in respect of these balances

As of 31 December 2010, trade receivables of £10,537,000 (2009 £10,273,000) were fully performing

As of 31 December 2010, trade receivables of £3,235,000 (2009 £2,882,000) were past due but not imparred These relate
to a number of independent customers for whom there 1s no recent history of default The ageing analysis of these trade
receivables 1s as follows

2010 2009

£'000 £000

Up to three months 2,898 2,722
Three to six months 337 160

3,235 2,882

As of 31 December 2010, trade recevables of £2,561,000 (2009 £2,726,000) were impaired and provided for The amount
of the proviston was £1,092,000 (2002 £1,069,000) It was assessed that a portion of the recewvables 1s expected to be
recovered The ageing of these recevables 1s as follows

2010 2009

£'000 £000

Up to three manths 1,124 1,164
Three to six months 720 739
Six months or greater 717 823

2,561 2726

The carrying amount of the Group's trade and other recewvables are denominated in the following currencies

2010 2000

£'000 £'000

Sterling 3,847 3,743
Euro 12,757 13,097
Total 16,604 16,840

These are detalled as Sterling equivalent
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16 Trade and other recelvables continued
Movements in the Group provision for impaired trade recevables are as follows

2010 2009

£000 £000
At 1 January 1,069 1,056
Prowvision for recewvables’ impairment 326 465
Receivables written off in the year as uncollectable (261) (348)
Unused amounts reversed {42} (104)
At 31 December 1,092 1,069

The creation and release of the provision for impaired recewvables has been included i adrministrative expenses in the

Income Statement Amounts charged to the allowance account are generally written off when there 1s no expectation
of recovenng additional cash The other classes within trade and other receivables do not contain mpaired assets The
maximum exposure to credit nisk at the reporting date s the carrying value of each class of recevable mentioned above

Following a review of trade recevables and trade payables at the year end a reclassification has taken place to more
accurately reflect the substance of transactions The 2008 higures have been restated accordingly which has reduced
trade debtors by £1,009,000 and reduced trade payables by £1,009,000

The carrying value of trade and other recenables approximates to far value
There 1s no imparment of other recevables
The Group dees not hold any collateral as security

17 Cash and cash equivalents

2010 2009
£'000 £000
Cash at bank and in hand 22,286 19,070
The carrying value of cash at bank and in hand represents its far value due to its short matunty
18 Trade and other payables
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Current
Trade payables 1,634 1,631
Other payables 317 3,251
Other taxation and social secunty 5,751 5,456
Accruals 1,490 1,663
Deferred income 2,452 2524

14,498 14,525

Following a review of trade recevables and trade payables at the year end a reclassification has taken place The 2009
figures have been restated accordingly (see note 16}

2010 2000
£'000 £000

Non-current

Other payables 457 18
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19 Deferred income tax

Amount Amount
(provided)/recogrused {unprovded)funrecognised
2010 2009 2010 2009
£'000 £000 £ 000 £ 000
Deferred tax asset
Pension deficit 198 177 —_ —_
Accelerated capital allowances 391 427 — _
Losses —_ — 1,542 2,239
589 604 1,542 2,239
Deferred tax liabilities
Short-term timing differences {286) (83) — —
{286) {83) - —
Net deferred tax asset 303 521 1,542 2,239
£ 000
At 1 January 2010 521
Exchange differences (60}
Amount charged to the Consolidated Income Statement (note 9) (134)
Amount charged to the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (24}
At 31 December 2010 303

Deferred tax ts measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the penods in which
tming differences will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the Statement of Financial Positton
date, being a rate of 27% An announcement has been made since the Statement of Financial Position date that UK
corparation tax will be reduced to 26% with effect from 1 Apnl 2011

20 Borrowlngs

2010 2009
£'000 £000

Non-current (more than one year but less than flve years)

Bank borrowings

—1n one to two years 7,124 7,482

- between two and five years 19,606 28,114

26,730 35,596

Current {ohe year ot less or on demand)

Bank borrowings 7,126 7.597
7,126 7,597
Total borrowings 33,856 43,193

Interest rates {inctuding the bank’s margin) on the bank loans in existence during the year averaged 1 81% (2009 2 85%)
per annum Borrowings in 2009 are stated net of unamortised cap fee costs of £216,000 which have been fully expensed
n 2010

The table below analyses the Group's financial labilities which will be settled on a net basts into relevant matunty
groupings based on the remamning pencd at the balance sheet date to the contractual matunty date The amounts
disclesed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows which have been calculated using spot rates
at the relevant balance sheet date

2019 2000
Financial matunty analysis £'000 £000
Bank borrowings

—within one year 7,674 8,305
- In one to two years 7,549 8,062
- between two and five years 19,774 28,739

34,997 45,106

The above values have been affected by the continuing low interest rates and appreciation in Sterling between the 2009
and 2010 balance sheet dates
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20 Borrowings continued
The Drirectors consider that the fair value of the bank loans are not matenally different from their book values The estimated
far value of the interest rate caps has been included in the Statement of Financial Posttion as disclosed in note 14

The barrowings are secured by fixed and floatling charges on the assets of the Group

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings, ali of which are fioating rate financial habilities, are denominated
in the following currencies

Welghted Weighted
average average
Total Interest Total interest
2010 rale 2000 cate
£'000 2010 £000 2009
Currency
Sterling 6,232 17% 8,206 26%
Euro 27,624 19% 34,087 29%

33,856 18% 43,193 29%

Borrowing facilities

At 31 December 2010 the Group had an undrawn committed borrowing faciity of £1 8 milion (2009 £1 8 million), which
expires In more than one year

21 Retirement benefit obligations
The Group operates a number of pension schemes Detalls of the major schemes are set out below

Nu-Swaft International Limited operates a funded defined benefit pension scheme, which was closed to new entrants

with effect from 1 December 2002 and to further accrual on 30 June 2007, providing benefits based on final pensionable
earnings The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group, being invested with Legal and General
Investment Management The tolal pension cost of the Group 1s determined by an independent qualified actuary on the
basis of tnennial valuations using the projected unit method The most recent valuation was at 31 December 2008
The assumphions which have the most significant effect on the results of the valuation are those refating to the rate of return
on investments and the rates of increase n pensions It was assumed that the investment returns woutd be 5 4% per annum
and that present and future pensions would increase at the rate of 3 3% per annum

The most recent actuaral valuation as at 31 December 2008 showed that the market value of the scheme’s assets was
£7,926,000 and that the actuanal value of those assets represented 75% of the benefits that had accrued to members

The move in the underlying measure for deferred penston revaluation from RPi to CPI has been included in the figures
presented at 31 December 2010 as the scheme rules require this change However, due to the wording of the scheme
rules, the penston increases n payment which are linked to inflation will not automatically move to CPl and therefore the
link to RPI for pension increases has been retaned

At 31 December 2010 the scheme had & net defined benefit surplus calculated in accordance with IAS 19 using the
assumptions set out overleaf of £653,000 (2009 net abiity £202,000) This asset has not been recogmised in these
financial statements due to the uncertainty of its future recoverability in future periods This Is due to the scheme betng
closed to further accrual and the Group not having an unconditional night to a refund of surplus contrbutions

in addition there 15 a defined contribution stakeholder pension scheme i operation within the UK

The Ansu! Group operates a number of funded pension schermes, the majonty of which are prescrbed by the State Included
within these 15 a funded pension scheme for which the majority of the Belgian employees are eligble, providing benefits
based on final pensionable earnings The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Ansul Group, being
invested wath Delta Lloyd Life The total pension cost of the Ansul Group scheme 1s determined by an independent qualfied
actuary The most recent valuation was at 31 December 2010

In respect of the Nu-Swift International and Ansul schemes (the *schemes”), the valuations used for IAS 19 in order
to assess the habiihes of the schemes are based on actuanal valuations at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2010
respectively The results of these valuations have been projected to 31 December 2010 and then recalculated using
the assumptions set out overleaf which result In a net lability position of £434,000 (2009 £428,000) The schemes’ assets
are stated at ther market value at 31 December 2010
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Expected contributions to retirement benefit obhgations for the year ending 31 Decernber 2011 are £774,000

The financial assumptions used to calculate habilities of the schemes under IAS 19 are

2010 2009 2008
Discount rate 4 50% - 5 50% 550%-~580% 5 50% — 6 00%
Inflation rate 2.00% - 3 50% 200%- 3 60% 200%—340%
Salary increase rate 0.00% -1 00% 0 00% 0 00%
Increases for pensions in payment 3 30% 3 40% 300%
Revaluabon of deferred pensions 3.00% 3 60% 3 00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set based on advice, published stabstics and experience in each
terntory The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retinng at age 65 at the Statement of Financial Position date
15 as follows

2010 2009
Male 20.4 203
Female 232 232

The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retinng at age 65, 20 years after the Statement of Financial Position
date 1s as follows

2010 2009
Male 21.3 213
Female 241 241
The assets in the schemes and the expected rates of return were
Long-term Long-term
returmn Valueat Percentage return Valueat Percentage
expected at 31 Docembar of scheme expected at 31 December of scheme
31 December 2010 assets 31 December 2009 assets
2010 £'000 2010 2009 £ 000 2009
Equities 6 90% 3,151 28 46% 7 50% 2,746 28 00%
Assgets with guaranteed interest with msurer 4 00% 1,205 10.88% 4 00% 1,126 11 00%
Bonds 4,70% 6,653 60.09% 4 90% 5944 60 00%
Cash 4 00% 63 0 57% 4 40% 26 1 00%
11,072 9,842
Present value of the schemes' labiliies {11,051) (10,447)
Surplus/(deficit) in the schemes
In accordance with stated assumptions 21 {605)
Net pension asset not recogrused due to
uncertamnty over fulure recoverability (653) —
Deficit in the schemes recognised
in the Statement of Financial Position (632) (605}
Related deferred tax asset 198 177
Net pension deficit {434) (428)

Expected returns on equity reflect long-term real rates of return expenienced in the markets The expected yields on bonds
and assets with guaranteed interest with insurer are based on gross redempton yields as at the Statement of Financial
Position date
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
The following disclosures relate to the schemes

Analysis of the amount recogrused in the Income Statement

2010 2009

£'000 £ 000
Current service cost 300 —
Interest cost 757 482
Expected return on plan assets (658) (440}
Total operating charge 401 42
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year

2010 2009

£'000 £1000
Start of the year (10,447} (9,879}
Current service cost (300} -
Interest cost (757) (482)
Actuanal loss (297) (581)
Exchange movement 54 132
Benefits paid 696 373
End of the year (11,051)  (10,447)
Movement in the fair value of the plan assets over the year

2010 2000

£'000 £'000
Start of the year 9,842 9,137
Expected return on plan assets 656 440
Actuanal gain 448 194
Employer contnbutions 864 540
Benefits paid {696) {373)
Exchange movements (a2) (96)
End of the year 11,072 9,842
The history of the plan

2010 2000 2008 2007 2006
£'000 £000 £000 £ 000 £'000

Present value of plan liatbilities {11,051} (10,447) (9.879) (9.582) (15,397)
Far value of plan assets 11,072 9.842 9137 8,633 11,264
Net pension asset not recognised due to
uncertainty over future recoverability (653)
Retrement benefit cbhigation (632) {605) (742) (949) (4,133)
Expenience (loss)/gain on defined benefit obligation {297) (591} 207 2,384 309
Percentage of plan habilities (2.69%) (566%) 210%  2488% 201%
Expenence gan/{loss) on plan asseis 448 194 (915} (911) (257)
Percentage of plan assets 4 05% 197% (100%) (951%) (228%)
Net actuanal gan/(loss) recognised in the year 151 (397) {708) 1,473 52
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

£000 5000
Actual return less expected return on penston scheme assets 151 {397)
Actuarial gainf{loss) recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 151 (397}

The contributions paid by the Group lo the defined contnbution stakeholder pension schemes in operation within the UK
amounted to £162,000 in the year ended 31 December 2010 (2009 £166,000)

Total pension costs charged to the Income Statement for all schemes in which the Group participates amounted to £1,238,000

for the year ended 31 December 2010 (2009 £1,323,000) and was wholly recognised in administrative expenses
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 3t December 2010

22 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Current
Recthication
provision Totat
£'000 £ 000
At 1 January 2010 18 18
Amount provided utilised in the year (9) 9
Provision at 31 December 2010 9 g
23 Called up share capital
2010 2010 2009 2009
Number £'000 Number £'000
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 1p each 67,539,188 675 67,539,188 675
Aliotted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 1p each 12,270,948 123 12,284,798 123

Certain Senicr Executives hold options to subscribe for shares in the Company under the unapproved share option scheme
The share options are exercisable three years after the date of grant, subject to EBITDA exceeding £13,694,000 in the
preceding year's financial statements The share price at date of grant and the exercise price was £11 50

Duning the penod under review & total of 23,850 ordinary shares were purchased for cancellation for a tota! consideration

of £205,399

The only outstanding options at 31 December 2010 are those under the unapproved share option scheme granted

to employees as follows

Al At Exercise Dates

1 January Cancelled 31 Dacember price noemally

Date granted 2010 nthe year 2010 £ exercisable
14/01/03 30,000 - 30,000 1150 14/01/06 - 14/01/13

The mid-market price of the Company's shares at 31 December 2010 was £9 88 and the range durning the year was

£7 7510 £9 88

24 Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations

2010 2009
£'000 £ 000
Operating profit 19,328 19,764
Amgortisation of intangible assets 1,181 1,092
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 4 61
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2170 2315
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (39) (54)
Exchange differences (602) 241
Difference between penston charge and cash contributions (624) {576)
Decrease in trade and other receivables 840 4,074
Decrease in trade and other payables {597) {2,633)
Decrease in provisions (9) (28}
Decrease in inventories 183 747
Cash generated from operations 21,845 25,003
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2010 2009
£'000 £ 000
Net book value 224 278
Loss on disposal of intangible assets (4) (61}
Profit on chsposal of property, plant and equipment 39 54
Proceeds 259 271

25 Reconcihation of movement in net debt

A At

1 January Cash Non-cash 31 Decemnber

2010 flow items 2010

£ 000 £ 000 £000 £000

Cash in hand and at bank 18,070 3,405 {189} 22,286

Debt due within ane year (7,597) 289 182 {7,126)

Debt due after one year {35,596) 8,048 818 (26,730)

Total {24,123) 11,742 811 {11,570)
Reconcihation of decrease in cash to movement in net debt

2010 2009

£'000 £'000

Increase in cash
Decrease in debt

3,405 8.1e5
8,337 7,984

Change In net debt from cash flows
Non-cash changes
Net debt at 1 January

1,742 16,179
811 2,552
(24,123) (42,854)

Net debt at 31 December

(11,570) (24,123)

Non-cash changes relate to the amortisation of cap fees and foreign exchange movements

26 Commitments and contingent liabilities

The Group leases various properties under non-cancellable operating lease agreements The lease agreements are between
one and six years and the majonty of lease agreements are renewable at the end of the lease penad at market rates

The lease expenditure charged to the Income Statement dunng the year 1s disciosed in note 8

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows

2010 2009

£000 000
Within one year 942 816
Between two and five years inclusive 1,562 1,356
More than five years 81 163

2,585 2,335

The Group had no contingent liabilities, no other financial commitments and no capital commitments at 31 December 2010

(2009 £Nil)

www londonsecurity org

37




38

London Security plc
Annual Repoirt and Accounts 2010

Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2010

27 Group undertakings

The subsidiary undertakings of the Parent Company, in which the Group wholly owns the entire 1ssued and voting ordinary

share capital, are as follows

Country of
regisirabon or
incorporation

Actvity and operation
All-Protec NV Fwe protection Belgium
Ansul BV Fire protection Holtand
Ansul S A Fire protection Belgium
ASCO Extinguishers Company Limited Fire protection  Scotland and England
Dimex Technics S A Fire protection Belgium
Fire Protection Holdings Limited Sub-holding England
Fire Rehant Limited Fire protection England
GFA Premier Limited Fire protection England
Hoyles Fire & Safety Limited Fire protection England
Hoyles Limited Sub-holding England
Importex S A Fire protection Belgium
L W Safety Limited Fire protection England
M K Fire Lirmited Fire protection England
Nu-Swift (Engineenng) Limited Fire protection England
Nu-Swift Brandbevelligng BV Fire protection Holland
Nu-Swift International Limited Fire protection England
Nu-Swift Limited Sub-holding England
SAS Sprl Fire protection Befgium
Somat FIEN V Fire Protection Belgium
Toldwell Limited Sub-holding England
Total FirestopGm b H Fire protection Austna
TVF (UK) Limited Fire protection England
United Fire Alarms Limited Alarms England

With the exceptton of the Parent Company's 100% interest in Fire Protection Holdings Limited, M K Fire Limited and
TVF (UK} Limited, the shares in the remaining Group undertakings are held by subsidiary undertakings

All of these entittes have been included within the consolidation

28 Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

The Parent Company regards ECI Fire SARL, a company registered in Luxembourg, as its ulttmate parent undertaking
through its 80% interest in London Secunty plc The Directors regard the Eden and Aniane Trustee companies as the
ultimate controling parties through their controlling interest in EQ1 Fire SARL and Trnistar Fire Corp

29 Related party transactions

Dunng the year the Group incurred costs amounting to £1,853,000 (2009 £2,090,000) in respect of the Executive Directors
including the Head Office and other expenses under the Services Agreement referred to in the Directors’ Remuneration Repont

The Group recharged and was reimbursed £210,000 {2009 £210,000) in relation to the Semce Agreement by Andrews Sykes

The balance disclosed in note 16 as being due from related undertakings ts with EFS Property Holdings Ltd , a company
controlled by J G Murray The amount outstanding at the year end relates entirely to transactions in the year

The Group made sales to fire companigs in Switzerland controlled by J G Murray in the year of £271,000 (2009 £262,000)
The Group incurred £122,000 {2009 £279,000) of expenditure on behalf of J G Murray dunng the year
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Parent company balance sheet
as at 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Notes £'000 £ 000

Fixed assets

Tangible assets 2 561 611

Investments 3 58,756 55,572

59,317 56,183

Current assets

Debtors 4 5,687 1,710

Cash at bank and in hand 2,230 4,572
7,917 6,282

Creditors amounts falling due within one year
Finance debt 5 {1,500) (5,253}

Creditors 6 (11,886) (30,122
{13,386) (35,375)
Net current liabilities {5,469) (29,093)
Total assets less current liabilities 53,848 27,080
Creditors amounts falling due after more than one year
Finance debt 5 (4,732} (29,225)
Net assets/(liabllities) 49,116 (2,135)
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 8 123 123
Profit and loss account e] 48,993 (2,258}
Equity shareholders’ funds/(deficit) 10 49,116 {2,135)

The registered number of the Company 1s 53417
The notes on pages 40 to 44 are an integra! part of these financial statements

The financtal statements on pages 39 to 44 were approved by the Board of Directors on 4 May 2011 and were signed
onits behalf by

J G Murray
Chairman N
4 May 2011

SO \“LWQQM
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Notes to the parent company financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2010

1 Principal accounting policies

Basis of accounting

These Parent Company financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, under the historncal cost
convention and in accordance with the Compames Act 2006 and applicable accounting standards in the UK The Directors
have prepared these financial statements on the fundamental assumption that the Company 1s a going concern and will
continue to trade for at least twelve months following the date of approval of the financial statements In determiming
whether the Company's accounts should be prepared on a going concern basis the Directors have considered the factors
likely to affect the future performance The Directors have reviewed trading and cash flow forecasts as part of the going
concern assessment and based on this have the expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue

n operaticnal existence for the foreseeable future

A summary of the more important accounting policies, which have been consistently applied, 1s set out below

Tangible fixed assets
The cost of tangible fixed assets 1s their purchase cost or internal praduction costs, together wath any incidental costs
of acquisition

Depreciation 1s provided for on all tangible fixed assets on the straight kine method at rates calculated to wnite off the
cost or valuation less estimated residual values over the estmated hves of the assets The annual rates are as follows

Share inarcraft 5%

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not
be recoverable Any imparment in value 1s charged to the profit and loss account

Investments

Investrments in subsichary undertakings and unlisted investments are included at cost unless, in the opinion of the
Directors, an impairment has occurred, in which case the deficiency 1s provided for and charged in the Parent Company's
profit and loss account

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s recognised in respect of all timing differences that have anginated but not reversed at the Statement
of Financial Position date, where transactions or events that result In an obligation to pay mose tax in the future or a nght
to pay less tax in the future have occurred at the Statement of Financial Position date

A net deferred tax asset I1s recognised as recoverable and therefore recognised only when, on the basis of all available
evidence, it can be regarded as more likely than not that there will be sutable taxable profits against which to recover
carned forward tax losses and from which the future reversal of underlying timing differences can be deducted

Deferred tax 1s measured at the average tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods in which the timing differences
are expected to reverse, based on tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Statement
of Financial Posiion date Deferred tax 1s measured on an undiscounted basis

Finance arrangement costs and interest rate caps
Costs of arranging bank loans and interest rate caps are treated as a deduction from the loan ability and are amortised
over the lives of the relevant loans Dunng the year the outstanding value of these fees were wntten off

Cash flow statement

The cash flows of the Parent Company are included in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow of London Secunty plc
Consequently, the Parent Company 1s exempt under the terms of FRS 1 (revised) "Cash flow statements” from publishing
a cash flow statement

Dwvidend distribution

Dwidend distnbution to the Parent Company's shareholders 1s recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
when paid in the case of interim dvidends or in the penod in which the drvidends are approved by the Parent Company's
shareholders i the case of final dmdends
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2 Tanglble assets

Share in
awcraft
£000
Cost
At 1 January and 31 December 2010 1,019
Depreclation
At 1 January 2010 408
Charge for the year 50
At 31 December 2010 458
Net book amount
At 31 December 2010 561
At 31 December 2009 611
3 Investments
Long-term
Shares in loans to
subsidiary subsidiary
undertakings  undernakings Total
£000 £000 £'000
Cost
At 1 January 2010 35,956 19,616 55572
Decrease in long-term loans provided to subsidiary undertakings — {19,616) {(19.616)
fncrease in investment 1n subsidiary undertakings 22,800 — 22,800
At 31 December 2010 58,756 —_ 58,756

The above transachions in the year all relate to Fire Protection Holdings Limited A schedule of subsidiary undertakings,
all of which are wholly owned subsidiary undertakings of the Parent Company, 1s included n note 27 to the Group
financial statements

The Drrectors believe that the carrying value of the investments 1s supported by therr underlying net assets

4 Debtors
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Amounts falling due within one year
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 4,619 713
Amounts owed by related undertakings 204 204
Other debtors 122 399
Taxation recoverable 742 394

5,687 1,710

Amounts owed by subsichary and related undertakings are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed date of repayment
and are repayable on demand

www londonsecunty org



4

London Secunty plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2010

Notes to the parent company financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2010

5 Finance debt

2010 2009
£'000 £ 000

Non-current (amounts falling due in more than one year)

Bank borrowings

- in one to two years 1,500 5,253

- between two and five years 3,232 23972
4,732 29,225

Current (amounts falling due within one year or on demand)

Bank borrowings 1,500 5,253

Total borrowings 6,232 34,478

Interest rates (including the bank's margin} on the bank loans in existence during the year averaged 1 7% (2009 2 9%)

per annum

The Directors consider that the far values of the bank loans are not matenally different from ther book values

The carrying amounts of the Company’s borrowings, all of which are floating rate financial labtites, are denominated

in the following currencies

Welghted Weighted
averasge average
Total Interest Teral interest
2010 rate 2009 rate
£'000 2010 £000 2000
Currency
Sterling 6,232 1.7% 7,898 26%
Euro — — 26,580 3 0%
6,232 1.7% 34478 29%
Borrowing facilities
The Company has undrawn committed borrowing facihities of £1 8 miion (2009 €1 8 million}
6 Creditors amounts falling due within one year
2010 2009
£'000 £000
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 11,548 29,652
Other creditors 118 111
Accruals 220 359
11,886 30,122

Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand
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7 Deferred tax
The deferred tax asset comprses

Amount recogrused Amount unfecognised
2010 2000 2010 2009
£000 £ 000 £000 £ 000
Losses — — (1,599) {2,239)
Deterred tax asset — — {1,599) (2.239)

Deferred tax 1s measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected o apply in the penods in which
tming differences will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the Statement of Financial Posttion
date being a rate of 28% An announcement has been made since the Statement of Financial Position date that UK
corporation tax will be reduced to 26% with effect from 1 Apnl 2011

8 Called up share capital

2010 2010 2009 2009
Number £'000 Number £'000

Authorised

Ordinary shares of 1p each 67,539,188 675 67,539,188 675

Allotted, called up and fully paid

Ordinary shares of 1p each 12,270,948 123 12,204,798 123

Certain Senior Executives haold options te subscribe for shares in the Company under the unapproved share option
scheme The share optons are exercisable three years after the date of grant, subject to ERITDA exceeding £13,694,000
n the preceding year's financial statements The share pnce at date of grant and the exercise pnce was £11 50

Durnng the penod under review a total of 23,850 ordinary shares were purchased for cancellation for a tola! consideration
of £205,399

The only outstanding options at 31 December 2010 are those under the unapproved share option scheme granted
to employees as {ollows

At At Exercise Dates

1Jaruary  Cancelled 31 December pice normally

Date granted 2010  nthe year 2010 £ exercisable
14/01/03 30,000 — 30,000 1150  14/01/06 —14/01/13

The mid-market price of the Company’s shares at 31 December 2010 was £9 88 and the range durnng the year was
£775t0 £9 88

9 Profit and loss account

£'000
At 1 January 2010 {2,258)
Profit for the financial year 51,251
At 31 December 2010 48,993

London Secunty plc has not presented its own profit and loss account as the Directors have laken advantage of the
exemption avatlable under Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 The profd for the financial year of the Parent Company
included within the consohdated profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders 1s £51,251,000 (2009 £4,414,000)

The Parent Company had no employees dunng the year (2009 N

The remuneration paid to the Parent Company auditors in respect of the audit of Group and Parent Company financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 201015 set out In note 8 to the Group financial statements
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Notes to the parent company financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2010

10 Reconciliation of movements in equity shareholders’ funds

2010 2009

£'000 £ 000

Profit for the financial year 53,077 4,414
Dradends paid {2,086) —
Net exchange gain on foreign currency loans 466 —
Purchase of own shares {206) —
Net increase in equity shareholders’ funds 51,251 4,414
Opening equity shareholders™ deficit (2,135) (6,549)
Closing equity shareholders’ funds/(deficit) 49,116 (2,135)

11 Commitments and contingent liabilities
The Parent Company had no financial or other commitments at 31 December 2010 (2009 £Nil)

The Parent Company was party to a cross guarantee under which it guaranteed the borrowings of ceniam of its subsidiary
undertakings At 31 December 2010 this guarantee amounted to £27,624,000 (2009 £8,711,000) No loss I1s expected

to anse from this guarantee

12 Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

The Parent Company regards EOI Fire SARL, a company registered in Luxernbourg, as s ultimate parent undertaking
through its B0% nterest in London Security plc The Directors regard the Eden and Anane Trustee companies as the

ultimate controlling parties through thew controlling interest in EQIl Fire SARL and Tnstar Fire Corp

13 Related party transactions

During the year the Parent Company incurred costs amounting to £1,853,000 (2009 £2,090,000) in respect of the
Executive Directors, including the Head Otfice and other expenses under the Services Agreement referred to in the
Directors’ Remuneration Report The balances disclosed in note 4 as being due from related undertakings are with

companies controlled by J G Murray

The Parent Company has taken advantage of the exemption available under FRS 8 “Related party disclosures”
from disclosing transactions between refated parties within the London Secunty plc group of companies

The Group incurred £122,000 (2009 £279,000) of expenditure on behalf of J G Murray dunng the year
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Notice of annual general meeting

NOTICE iS GIVEN THAT the Annual General Meeting of London Secunty plc (the “Company™) will be held at 10 Bruton Street,
5th Floor, London W1J 6TX on 8 June 2011 at 11 am for the following purposes

You will be asked to consider the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions

1 To recewve the financral statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 and the Reports of the Directers and auditors
and the Directors’ Remuneration Report for that period

To re-elect J-C Pillois as a Director, who retires by rotation under article 23 2 of the Company's aricles of asseciation
To re-elect H Shouler as a Director, who retires by rotation under article 23 2 of the Company's articles of association
To re-elect M Gailer as a Director, who retires by rotation under articte 23 2 of the Company's articles of assocation

L4 2 I S I )

That KPMG Audit Pic be re-appointed as auditors of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting at which accounts are {ard before the Company and that therr remuneration be fixed by the Directors

6 That the Directors be generally and unconditionally authensed in accordance with Section 549 of the Compares Act
2006 (the "Act”) to exercise all the powers of the Company to allot relevant secunties (as defined in Section 550 of the
Act} up to an aggregate nominal value equal to the whole of the authonsed but urissued share capital of the Company
immediately following the passing of this resclution provided that such authonty shall (unless and to the extent previously
revoked, vaned or renewed by the Company in general meetng) expire at the conclusion of five years from the date this
resolution is passed provided that such authonty shall aliow the Company to make an offer or enter into an agreement
which would or might require relevant secunties to be allotted after the expiry of such authority and the Directors may
aflot relevant secunties in pursuance of any such offer or agreement as if the authonty conferred by this resolution
has not expired

You will be asked to consider the following resolutions as special resolutions

7 That, subject to the passing of resolution numbered 6 above, the Directors be and are empowered pursuant to Section 570
of the Act to allot equity secunties (within the meaning of Section 564 of the Act) of the Company for cash pursuant
to the authority conferred by the resolution numbered 6 above as if Section 561 of the Act did not apply to such allotment,
provided that this power shall be imited to

(i} the allotment of equity secunties in connection with or pursuant to an offer by way of nghts to the holders of
ordinary shares and other persons entitled to participate in such offer in proportion {as nearly as may be) to ther
respective holdings of ordinary shares, subject only to such exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors
may consider necessary or expedient to deal with fractional entitiements or lega!l or practical problems under
the laws of any terntory or the regulations or requirements of any regulatory body or any stock exchange in
any terntory, and

() the allotment {other than pursuant {o (1) above) of equity secunties up {o an aggregate ncminal amount of £6,147
and such power shall expire on the date of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company or 15 months after
the date of the passing of this resolution (whichever 1s the earlier) but so that the Company may before such
expiry make an offer or agreement which would or might require equity secunties to be allotted after such expiry
and the Directors may allot equity secunties pursuant to such an offer or agreement as if the power conferred
by this resolutton had not expired
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Notice of annual general meeting continued

That the Company be and 1s generally and uncondihonally authornised for the purposes of Section 701 of the Act
to make one or more market purchases (as defined in Section 701 (2} of the Act) on the London Stock Exchange
of ordinary shares of 1 pence each in the capital of the Company (“ordinary shares”) provided that

() the maximum aggregate number of ordinary shares authonsed to be purchased 1s 500,000 shares,
i) the mimimum pnce which may be pawd for such shares 1s 1 pence per share,

{1} the maximum price {exclusive of expenses) which may be paid for such shares 1s not more than 5% above the
average of the middle market quotations for the Company's ordinary shares denved from the London Stock Exchange
Daily Official List for the hve business days immediately preceding the day on which the purchase of the ordinary
shares 1s contracted to take place,

(v} the authonity conferred shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company
or 15 months after the passing of this resolution (whichever i1s the earlier), and

v} the Company may make a contract to purchase its own shares under the autherity conferred pnor to the exprry
of such authoaty which will or may be executed wholly or partly after the expiry of such authanty and may make
a purchase of its own shares in pursuance of any such contract

By order of the Board

R. Pollard Registered office
Secretary Wistons Lane
4 May 2011 Eltand
West Yorkshue
HX5 9DT

Notes

1

if you are a member of the Company you are entitled to appoint cne or more proxies o attend, speak and vote
at the Meeting and you should have received a form of proxy with the Nobtice of Meeting You can appaint a proxy
using the procedures set out in these notes and the notes in the form of proxy

A proxy does not need to be a member of the Company but must attend the Meeting to represent you Details of
how to appoint the Chawrman of the Meeting or another person as your proxy using the form of proxy are set out
in the notes to the form of proxy

You may appoint more than one proxy provided each proxy 15 appointed to exercise nghts attached to different shares
You may not appoint more than one proxy to exercise nghts attached to any one share To appoint more than one proxy,
fill out a copy of the accompanying form of proxy for each proxy Multiple proxy appontments should be returned in
the same envelope

A vote withheld s not a vote in law, which means that the vote will not be counted in the calculation of votes for or against
the resolution If no voting indication 1s given, your proxy will vote or abstam from votng at fus or her discretion Your proxy
will vote (or abstam from voting) as he or she thinks fit in relation to any other matter which 1s put before the Meeting
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Notes continued

Appointment of proxy using hard copy proxy form

& The notes to the form of proxy explain how to direct your proxy, how to vote on each resclution or withhold therr vote
To appoint a proxy using the form of proxy, the form must be

{a)} completed and signed,

{b) sent or delivered to Capita Registrars, Proxy Department, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham,
Kent BR3 4TU, and

(c) recewed by Capita Registrars no later than 48 hours before the time of the Meeting

In the case of a member which 1s a company, the form of proxy must be executed under its common seal or signed on
its behalf by an officer of the Company or an attorney for the Company Any power of attorney or any other authonty
under which the form of proxy 1s signed (or a duly certifted copy} of such power or authority must be included with the

form of proxy

Apgpointment of proxy by joint members
6 Inthe case of appointment of a proxy by joint shareholders, the signature of any one of them will suffice, but If a holder
other than the first-named holder signs, it will help the registrars if the name of the first-named holder1s given

Changung proxy instructions
To change your proxy Instructions, simply submit a new proxy appointment using the msthods set out above
Note that the cut-off time for receipt of proxy appointments (see above) also applies in relation to amended
instructions, any amended proxy appointment recewved after the retevant cut-off tme will be disregarded

If you submit more than one valid proxy appointment, the appomntment received last before the latest time for the
receipt of proxies will take precedence

Termination of proxy appointments

8 In order to revoke a proxy instruction you will need to inform the Company by sending a signed hard copy notice
clearly stating your intention to revoke your proxy appotntment to Capita Registrars, Proxy Department, The Registry,
34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU In the case of a member which 1s a company, the revocation notice
must be executed under its common seal or signed on its behalf by an officer of the Company or an attorney for the
Company Any power of attorney or any other authonty under which the revocation notice 1s signed {or a duly certified
copy of such power or authonty) must be included with the revacation notice

The revocation notice must be receved by Capita Registrars no later than 48 hours before the Meeting

If you attempt to revoke your proxy appointment but the revocation 1s recewved after the time specified then,
subject to the paragraph directly below, your proxy appontment will remain vahd

Appomtment of a proxy does not preclude you from attending the Meeting and voting in person If you have appointed
a proxy and attend the Mesting 1n person, your proxy appointment will automatically be terminated

Issued shares and total voting nghts

g Asat 7 am on 4 May 2011, the Company's 1ssued share capttal comprised 12,267,748 ordinary shares of 1 pence
each Each ardinary share carries the right to one vote at a General Meeting of the Company and, therefore, the total
number of voting nghts in the Company as at 7 am on 4 May 201115 12,267,748

Documents on display
10 The register of Directors’ interests will be available for Inspection at the registered office of the Company from 4 May 2011
until the tme of the Meeting and for at least 15 minutes prior to the Meeting and dunng the Meeting

Communication
11 Except as provided above, members who have general quenes about the Megting should use the following method
of communication (no other methods of commumication will be accepted)

(a) calling 01422 372852,
(b) you may not use any electronic address provided either
() 1n this notice of Annual General Meeting, or

() any related documents (ncluding the form of proxy),
to communicate with the Company

www londonsecunty org
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Group companies

United Kingdom

Asco Extinguishers Company Limited
Uit 11

Festival Court

Brand Place

Glasgow G531 1DR

Tel Q141 427 1144

Fax Q141 427 6644

Emal  customer service(@asce uk com
Website www asco uk com

GFA Premier Limited
Wistons Lane

Elland

West Yorkshire HX5 90T

Tel 01422 377 521
Fax 01422 377 524
Emal  customer service@gfapremierco uk

Heyles Fire & Safety Limited
Wistons Lane

Elland

Wes! Yorkshire MX5 90T

Tel 01422 314 351

Fax 01422 314 311

Email customer service@hoyles co uk
Website www hoyles co uk

Belgium

All-Protec NV
Bogaertstraat 16
89910 Knesslare

Tel 00 32 9375 2044
Fax 00 32 9374 6895
Emal  info@all-protec be
Ansul S A

Industnalaan 35
B-1702 Groot-Bygaarden

Tel 00 32 2467 7211
Fax 00 32 2466 4456

Emaul mail@ansul be
Website www ansul be

Holland

Ansul BV
Platinastraat 15 NL 8211
AR Lelystad

Tel 00 31 320 240864
Fax 00 31 320 247707
Emal  info@ansul nl
Website www ansul nl

L W Safety Limited
56/69 Queens Road

High Wycombe
Buckmghamshire HP 13 6AM

Tel 01422 314 350

Fax 01422314 3N

Emal  customer service@lwsalety co uk
Website www twsafety co uk

M K Flre Limited

56/69 Queens Road

High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire HP 13 6AH

Tel 01494 766 744

Fax 01494 465 378

Email customer service@mkiire co uk
Website www mkfire co uk

Nu-Swift International Limited
Wistons Lane

Elland

West Yorkshie HX5 9DT

Tel 01422 372 852

Fax 01422 379 569

Emayl customer semvice@nuswift co uk
Website www nu-swift co uk

Dimex Technics S A
42 Rue de | Eglise
4710 Lontzen Herbesthal

Tel 00 32 8788 0242
Fax 00 32 8788 3766
Email info@dmex-technics be

Importex S A
42 Rue de VEglise
4710 Lonizen Herbesthal

Tel 00 32 8788 0242
Fax 00 32 8788 3766
Emait info@mportex be

Nu-Swift Brandbeveiliging 8 V
Ringoven 45
6826 TP Amhemn

Tel 00 31 263 630330
Fax 00 31 263 640828
Emal info@nu-swiit ni
Website www nu-swifi nl

TVF (UK) Limited

56/69 Queens Road

High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire HP13 6AH

Tel 01494 450 641

Fax 01494 465 378

Emast  customer senvice@iviltd co uk
Website www tvfitd co uk

United Fire Alarms Limited
Wistons Lane

Elland

West Yarkshire HX5 9DT

Tel 0845 601 5836

Fax 0B45 601 5837

Emal  customersenice@utdta co uk
Website www unitedfirealarm com

SAS Spri
42 Rue de | Eglise
4710 Lontzen Herbesthal

Tel 00 32 8788 0242
Fax 00 32 8788 3766
Email info@dimex-technics be

Website www sas-company com

Somati FIENV
Industnielaan 19a

9320 Erembodegem

Tel 00 32 5385 2222
Fax 00 32 5385 2221
Ematl info@somatl be

Websiie www somatt be

Austria

Total FirestopG mb H
Tiimanngasse 5
1220 Wien

Tel 00 431 239 36310
Fax 00 431 259 363118
Email info@total at
Website www total at

www londonsecunty org
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